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Legislative File No:  2016-0466 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Road Right-of-Way Conveyance, Realignment and Construction Agreement 

for Eddington Road; City File Number E16-025 
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council is requested to consider approving the proposed Road Right-of-Way Conveyance, 
Realignment and Construction Agreement for Eddington Road with G&V Investments, LLC. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Members of the City staff were recently contacted by G&V Investment, LLC and asked to review a 
draft agreement involving the possible realignment of existing Eddington Road and the installation of 
a new traffic signal at Rochester Road.  After completing a couple rounds of review comment 
revisions, the proposed agreement is being submitted to City Council for consideration.  The 
currently proposed realignment is reflected in Exhibit B of the attached draft agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Department of Public Services recommends that the City Council review the attached Road 
Right-of-Way Conveyance, Realignment and Construction Agreement for the realignment of 
Eddington Road to a location opposite Drexelgate.   
 
Attachment(s):  Road Right-of-Way Conveyance, Realignment and Construction Agreement 
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